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CHARGED WITH INNOVATION

# GX TECHNOLOGY

16 May 2019

Jennifer Mercer
Darren Hicks

lan Murphy

Canada-Newfoundland and Labrador Offshore Petroleum Board

St. John's, NL

Re: GX Technology Canada Ltd's GrandSPAN Seismic, Gravity and Magnetic Survey
File: 48006-020-002/07

Please accept the enclosed document as our responses to comments received from the FFAW-Unifor and
DFO, and the C-NLOPB related to our geographical and temporal scope extension EA amendment for our
GrandSPAN work (received via D. Hicks, 15 May 2019).

Three printed copies of this document are enclosed and a digital copy has been emailed. If there are any

questions about the responses, please contact me or the Project Environmental Manager.

Sincerely,

Dean Kennedy Project Manager
GX Technology Canada Ltd.
Phone: (709) 747-6232

Cell: (709) 682-2336
Dean.Kennedy@iongeo.com

Project Environmental Manager - Robert Pitt
GX Technology Canada Ltd.

Phone: (709) 753-9499

Cell: (709) 682-3342

Rob.Pitt@iongeo.com

WWW.IONGEO.COM



